From: Burt, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Burt@bingham.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 11:50 AM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: Kiddoo, Jean L.

Subject: First Communications, Xtension, and Gores FC: File Nos. ITC-T/C-20070724-00286 and
00287

Sumita:

As requested, the agreement referred to in the Joint Application docketed as File Nos. ITC-T/C-
20070724-00286 and ITC-T/C-20070724-00287 is titled Securities Purchase Agreement and is
dated June 15, 2007. This agreement was entered into by First Communications, Inc., Gores FC
Holdings, LLC, Henderson Global Investors, and Kingdon Capital Management, Corp. Neither
Henderson Global Investors nor Kingdon Capital Management Corp. will hold a 10 percent or
greater interest in First Communications, Inc. upon completion of the transaction, but as stated in
the Application, Gores FC Holdings, LLC will hold an interest in First Communications, Inc. up to
35.6 percent with the right to appoint majority of its Board of Directors.

If you should have any further questions, do not hesitate to contact me.
Best Regards, Danielle

Danielle Burt

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
Direct Dial: (202) 373-6039
Fax: (202) 373-6001

The information in this transmittal (including attachment, if any) is privileged and confidential and
is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or
copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all
copies of the transmittal. Thank you.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS
requirements, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer,
for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this
message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters
addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any
other purpose without our prior written consent.



